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From: Kevin Doherty xdoherty@ |G
Sent: October 2003 15:23

To:

Ce: Kelly Jim

Subject: Lucy Crawford

****************************************************************************
This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of
the author and do not necessarily represent those of Westcare Business
Services

1f you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received
this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing,
or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this

email in error please contact the sender.
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Ester,
As per my telephone conversation today I would be obliged if you could bring

- the following to the attention of the nurses involved.
( ‘

V % Nurse Jones Statement
pPara 4 Please insert full meaning of abbreviation BM
Para 5 Should "giving" read "given" ?

Could you clarify if the attached letter tc Mr Fee is part of the statement
that is to be given to the Coroner. No

A¥ Nurse Swift Statement
Para 4 Please insert full meaning of abbreviation PR

Para 5 Should I had not direct contact with Lucy read I had no direct
contact with Lucy

Para 1 Page 2 Should this read "I came out to attend"
Nurse MCManus Statement

I would suggest that when referring to the Patient it would be more
L appropriate to use Lucy as oppose dto IC.
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J 9K Nurse McCaffrey Statement

should insert full meaning of abbreviation PR and would suggest use Lucy as
opposed to LC when referring to patient.

Many Thanks
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